Sahibzada Muhammad Uzair Shah Hashmi

Deputy Manager NIO (Int'l Strategy & Partnerships)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Sahibzada Muhammad Uzair Shah Hashmi is working as Deputy Manager NIO (Int'l Strategy & Partnerships) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sahibzada Muhammad Uzair Shah Hashmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST-SEECS, NUST-SEECS

Master in Nanomedicine	2020 - 2022
University of Paris Cite , France	
MS in Industrial Biotechnology	2014 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Biosciences	2010 - 2014
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Manager NIO (Int'l Strategy & Partnerships)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Researcher	2022 - 2023
DTU , DTU	
coo	2021 - 2022
PsiMega2 Biotech , PsiMega2 Biotech	
Career counsellor	2020 - 2020
Roots International , Roots International	
R.A	2019 - 2019
NUST-ASAB , NUST-ASAB	
Educator (contract)	2018 - 2019
Sqadia , Sqadia	
Medical Educator	2017 - 2018
Sqadia , Sqadia	
R.A (Part time)	2017 - 2019